Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 21 March 2019 10:30 AM

To: 'MT_Claim_SG'; 'ONG LI LI'

Cc: assignments; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM,jt.N57.526779M.19 Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC00/021530 GZ4773G
&SDZ6779M on 15/3/19 [External General]

Attachments: SDZ 6779M - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Li Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDZ 6779M.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler (On Behalf Veron)

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 2:26 PM

To: 'ONG LI LI' <llong@lonpac.com>; jactan@visionlawllc.com; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'MT_Claim_SG' <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Your Ref: AM.jt.N57.526779M.19 Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC00/021530 GZ4773G &SDZ6779M on 15/3/19
[External General]

Dear Ms Ong,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that the repairer arrange survey on 19/03/2019.

G.Nivitha| Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG LI LI [mailto:llong@lonpac.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 March 2019 2:10 PM

To: jactan@visionlawllc.com; assignments@Ilkkauto.com; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>



Subject: Your Ref: AM.jt.N57.526779M.19 Our Ref: 18/19/19/VC00/021530 GZ4773G &SDZ6779M on 15/3/19
[External General]

Lonpac External - General
Without Prejudice

Dear Jac
Thank you for confirming the appointment of a Single Joint Expert.
Dear Nivitha

Please see attached and arrange Kenneth Kong to conduct TP survey.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: Monday, 18 March, 2019 1:46 PM

To: ONG LI LI; MT_Claim_SG

Subject: Scan Image
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